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VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
  
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 

 
Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company) 

EB-2024-0111-2024 Rebasing and IRM – Reply Evidence Delay            
   

On August 21, 2024, Enbridge Gas filed a letter requesting an opportunity to file reply 
evidence in response to Exhibit M3: Evidence of Pacific Economics Group titled 
“Empirical Research for Enbridge Gas IR” (PEG Report), prepared for OEB staff. This 
reply evidence would be prepared by Dr. Lawrence Kaufmann for Enbridge Gas and 
filed with the OEB. Dr. Kaufmann has already filed a report in this proceeding.   
On August 27, 2024, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 5 which outlined that 
Enbridge Gas shall file its reply evidence on the PEG Report with the OEB and copy all 
intervenors by September 16, 2024.  
 
As the OEB is aware, Enbridge Gas has been in settlement negotiations with 
intervenors which has delayed completion of the reply evidence. Enbridge Gas is 
currently working on the reply evidence and will file that evidence as soon as possible. 
We acknowledge that this will result in the postponement of subsequent related 
deadlines. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joel Denomy 
Technical Manager, Strategic Applications – Rate Rebasing 


	Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company)

